 August 22, 1957

Magnolia Petroleum ¢
Box 2406 .
Hobbs, New Mexioce
Attention: Me, W. C. Deugherty

Res Application for Dual Completion

of Magnolia #3 Jiearills *B",
 8W/4, Section 20=26N=N

Deal' Mr. Doughertys

By this Jetter we are granting tentative approvael for
the dual cempletiom of the above well in the Mesaverds and Pictured
C14f1s scoea, :

Tt is waderstood this woll vill be equipped as set
out in your criginal apjlication snd as amended by your letter of
kagust 5, 1957, g

After fimal oompletion application for sdministrative
approval should be made %o Mr, A, L, Porter, Box 871, Santa Fe,
Hev Mexico, as set out inm Rule 112,

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA/re

sot My, A, L, Porter
Santa Fe






A SOCONY MOBILL COMPANY

P, 0. Box 2)4-06
Hobbs, New Mexico
August 5, 1957

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
120 E, Chaco
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emery C. Arnold

Subject: Application for Dual Completion
of Magnolia #3 Jicarilla ®“B",
SW/li, Section 20-26N-3W,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Complying with request in your letter under date of July
26, 1957, relative to the subject matter, please be advised of the
following:

In our dual completion of the subject well, we will set
a Baker Model "D" production packer approximately 50! above
Mesa Verde perforations, The Mesa Verde will be completed through
2" tubing run through the production packer. The Pictured Cliffs
will be completed by running 2" tubing to approximately 25' above
Pictured Cliffs perforations,

A1l future applications for tentative approval for a
dual completion will have the information available as required
under New Mexico 0il Conservation Cormission Memo #18-56 dated
June 18, 1956,

Yours very trul

W, C, Do
District Superintendent
of Production

WCD:me




